CITY OF LOS ANGELES

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

PRESIDENT: Donald Neal

VICE-PRESIDENTS: George Ortega

and Kristin Mills

TREASURER: Richard Perry PUBLIC RELATIONS: Jose Oliva

EQUESTRIAN COMMITTEE CO-CHAIRS

Cheri Blose and Laurie Fadness



SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL 13109 Borden Ave., Sylmar, CA 91342 Telephone: (818) 833-8737 Fax: (818) 833-8707

E-mail: Board@SylmarNC.org Website: www.SylmarNC.org Office Administrator: David Levin

SYLMAR NEIGHBORHOOD COUNCIL (SNC) EQUESTRIAN COMMITTEE MEETING minutes Thursday, May 16, 2013 7:00 p.m.

At the Sylmar Recreation Center, 13109 Borden Ave., Susan B. Anthony Building, Sylmar, CA 91342

Call to Order 7:15

Roll Call and self-introductions of Committee Members.

Minutes approval from the April 18, 2013 Equestrian Committee Meeting. Minutes presented and a motion to accept minutes as presented by Laurie Fadness, Second by Kelli Land vote called by Cheri Blose and minutes were approved as presented.

Public Officials, Community Representatives and Committee Member announcements and Presentations. Present are Mary Benson from Richard Alarcon's office, Angelica from Mayor Villagosa office, and Brenda director from LA Animal Services, Don Neal's President SNC.

Appointment of new committee members. Discussion on adding a minimum of 2 stakeholders to the Equestrian Committee. Kelli Land suggested and Volunteered Daniela Ramirez and Geronimo Bugarin. Both individuals accepted the suggestion of an appointment of the committee positions. Cheri Blose motioned that Daniela and Geronimo be appointed to the committee, Kelli Land seconded the motion, Cheri Called for a vote. Motion passed.

Discussion and possible action in promoting every horse in Sylmar be licensed by having and sponsoring a "Day of the Horse" Program at Stetson Ranch. Discussion occurred from stakeholders committee members about final planning for Make Your Horse count at Stetson Ranch. Geronimo and Juan Carlos have bands lined up, the Charro association will be providing security and direction for attendees from horseback, also table's chairs for food, awnings for shade and sounds system are lined up. Kelli reported AngelDogs has Microchips and clinic ready to go. Brenda will have her team members from LA Animal Services to do licensing and microchipping on the horses. Patty reports corral 12 will be there with her motor home to set up early and support thru-out the day. Cheri and Mary have reported that porta potties and table and chairs are ordered. Plan on being at event early to set up and prepare for the day. Gates will be open by Patty and Jimmy by 6:30. It was announced that night The following night Wednesday at 6:00 pm AT Stetson Ranch Equestrian Park The Equestrian Committee members and stakeholders helping with the "Make Your Horse Count:." Event to discuss and plan with LA City Officials, Mary Benson, Angelica, Brenda Barnette and The logistics for the event parking, placement of vendors, safety.

Discussion and possible action for the repair of connector trails. Tabled until after "Make Your Horse Count" event

Discussion and possible action: Review new Zoning Map for the community. Tabled until after "Make Your Horse Count" event.

Update: Comments and requests for future Agenda items. Zoning Map, repair connector trail, Make Your horse count event.

Meeting Adjournment. 8:30 pm by Cheri Blose